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Dear Charlie: 

I have received your letter of March 29, 1991, reflecting your intent to cancel your 
participatiou in any further depositions in these dockets, such as those curren* scheduled 
for next week, April l0,ll and 12,1991. I understand that it is your view, after consulthg 
with the Florida Attorney General's office, that such depositions would hinder the 
investigation by the Office of Statewide Prosecutor and the Attorney General's economic 
crimes unit of ps ib le  criminal activities by Southern Bell. 

The Florida Public Service Commission has received no formal request from the 
Florida Attorney General's office to cancel these depositions or to delay its further 
investigation into these matten. In the event such a request is received, the Commission 
would certainly give it due consideration The Commission has an affirmative statutory 

AFA -ation to investigate these matters, and absent a request accompanied by sufficient 
~ p p  -intbrmation to justify a delay, the Commission cannot consider delaying its investigation. 
CAF >you know, atate agencies in general, and the Commission specifically, are subject to 

criticism for being dilatory in the performance of their duties.] Therefore, it is our intent 
cMu l q r o c e e d  with the depositions as scheduled. . 
CTR - 
EAG - 
LEG - 
Lip1 - 
cs-1 v- 

RC8 _-- - 0  5 -  

8 
X o r ,  
u m  

SEl; -c- = m  

BUILDING 101 EAST GAINES STREET TALLAHASSEE, FL 3Z%W48.50 
A a i W ~ i v c A d i i f l 3 q v a i ~ i b p l o y e r  



r c 

-: -3 

Mr. Charles J. Beck 
April 3, 1991 
Page 2 

Call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

cc: h4r. Steve Tribble 
All Parties of Record 
Mr. Robert Butterworth, Attorney General 
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